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Greg Kiemel <gkiemel@nwemc.com>

FW: New Industrial Booster Label Waiver Requests

Wittman, Joshua J <Joshua.Wittman@te.com> Mon, Sep 16, 2013 at 6:28 AM
To: Vicki Albertson <valbertson@nwemc.com>, Greg Kiemel <gkiemel@nwemc.com>
Cc: Tim Oshea <toshea@nwemc.com>

FYI – Looks like the TCBs can start issuing grants again without PBAs. 

 

Josh

 

From: Joyce Jones [mailto:Joyce.Jones@fcc.gov] 
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2013 8:22 AM
To: Wittman, Joshua J
Subject: RE: New Industrial Booster Label Waiver Requests

 

Josh,

 

Yes, but there may be some lag time as word filters out.

 

Joyce

 

Non-Public ~ For Internal Use Only

 

 

From: Wittman, Joshua J [mailto:Joshua.Wittman@te.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2013 9:18 AM
To: Joyce Jones
Subject: RE: New Industrial Booster Label Waiver Requests

 

Thanks Joyce,

 

Does this mean the TCBs can issue the grants using the new industrial booster rules?
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Josh

 

From: Joyce Jones [mailto:Joyce.Jones@fcc.gov] 
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2013 7:23 AM
To: Wittman, Joshua J
Subject: RE: New Industrial Booster Label Waiver Requests

 

Joshua,

 

The remaining booster rules requiring OMB approval took effect on 9/11/13.

 

 

Joyce

 

Non-Public ~ For Internal Use Only

 

 

From: Wittman, Joshua J [mailto:Joshua.Wittman@te.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2013 1:55 PM
To: Joyce Jones
Subject: New Industrial Booster Label Waiver Requests

 

Hi Joyce,

 

I am not sure if the new Industrial Booster FCC rules have gone into effect yet but I have 2 more boosters that will
need to be approved by the end of September.  Please find attached waiver requests for WTB approval.  My TCB
will be filing PBA’s again for these two projects.   If there is any other new information regarding the new rules
please forward to me.

 

Thank,

 

 

Joshua J. Wittman

mailto:Joyce.Jones@fcc.gov
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